



# WHITNEY BLACKSTONE HUSE

DRAFTSWOMAN &  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

6010 Charlotte Drive  
New Orleans, 70122 LA  
207 712 6431  
whitney.huse@gmail.com

<http://www.geocities.ws/whuse/GRA410/resume.html>

## BIOGRAPHY

I am a creative professional with extensive project experience from concept to development. I have worked in the industry of Architecture and Engineering for the last four years. I started out as a Structural Designer, where I learned the fundamentals of design and industry standards. I have since then started my own business, Blackstone Drafting & Design, where I am currently working in the Architectural realm creating construction documents, 3D models, renderings and client presentations. The background in Graphic Design has helped shape my skills as a independent consultant.

## EXPERIENCE

- ARCHITECTURAL/GRAPHIC DESIGNER & BUSINESS OWNER**  
Blackstone Drafting & Design | 2017 - Present  
Design consultant & contractor.
- ADJUNCT PROFESSOR**  
Southern Maine Community College | 2015 - 2017  
Taught Revit course at SMCC. I also tutor and consult with companies or individuals learning Revit.
- STRUCTURAL DESIGNER**  
Becker Structural Engineers | 2015 - 2017  
Started as a designer I and developed into a designer II as well as BIM manager responsibilities.

## EDUCATION

- BACHELOR'S \_GRAPHIC DESIGN**  
Southern New Hampshire University | 2016 - 2018  
Graphic Design with a concentration in 3D modeling. Web Design, Animation & Print Design.
- ASSOCIATES\_COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING & DESIGN**  
Southern Maine Community College | 2012 - 2014  
Associates in Architecture & Engineering Design & Drafting. Graduated with honors.
- GRADUATE**  
Falmouth High School | 2000 - 2004  
Graduated at the top of my class with honors.

## SKILLS

Through my Associates degree at Southern Maine Community Collage I gathered many skills in computer aided design. I am skilled in 2D software as well as 3D Building Information Modeling software's. This ties directly into the computer aided software I have learned at Southern New Hampshire University. Within the Adobe suite I have learned 2D animation and 3D modeling software as well as photoshop and illustrator to name a few. Through my professional experiences I have learned many skills such as client interface and communication, team goal oriented tasks and time management through multitasking deadlines.

### CADD



### GRAPHIC DESIGN



## REFERENCES

Paul Becker | President/Owner of Becker Structural Engineers  
207 339 5116 | [paul@beckerstructural.com](mailto:paul@beckerstructural.com)

Emily Mottram | President/Owner of Mottram Architecture  
207 252 7123 | [emily@mottramarch.com](mailto:emily@mottramarch.com)

Meridith Comeau | Department Chair at Southern Maine Community College  
207 741 5779 | [mcomeau@smccME.edu](mailto:mcomeau@smccME.edu)

/whitneyhuse

/Whitney Huse

/whitney-blackstone-huse